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No.        2021-2966   
 

"An Equal Opportunity Employer/Agency" 

August 31, 2021 
 
 
TO: The Honorable David Y. Ige 
 Governor, State of Hawai’i 
 
 The Honorable Joshua Green 
 Lieutenant Governor, State of Hawai’i 
 
 The Honorable Craig K. Hirai, Director 
 Department of Budget and Finance 
 
 The Honorable Ryker Wada, Director 
 Department of Human Resources Developement 
 
FROM: Max N. Otani, Director 
 
SUBJECT: ANNUAL REVIEW AND UPDATE OF THE DEPARTMENTAL 

ORGANIZATIONAL CHARTS AND FUNCTIONAL STATEMENTS 
 
 
In accordance to Administrative Directive 19-02, Effecting Organizational and Functional 
Statement Change, the Department of Public Safety (PSD) is submitting the annual 
update of the organizational charts and Fuctional Statements.  This update reflects all 
approved changes made between July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2021. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Mr. Matthew Sutton, PSD Management 
Analyst, at 587-3476 or email: matthew.e.sutton@hawaii.gov 
 
 
c: Deputy Directors 
 DHRO 
 
 
Attachments: PSD Functional Statements 6.30.2021 
  PSD Organizational Charts 6.30.2021 
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